
 

Trans Bay Cable LLC 
 
P. O. Box 666, Pittsburg, CA 94565 

August 12, 2025 
 

By E-Filing Docket #2025 Data Submissions 

Tony Marino  
Deputy Director, Electrical Infrastructure Directorate  
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety  
715 P Street, 20th Fl. 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
 
 

Subject: Trans Bay Cable Tabular Wildfire Mitigation Quarterly Data for Q1 2025  
 

Dear Deputy Director Marino:  
 
Trans Bay Cable LLC (TBC) provides Tabular Wildfire Mitigation Quarterly Data for Q1 2025 R1 as a 
revision to Tabular Wildfire Mitigation Quarterly Data for Q1 2025 R0 originally accepted for docket on 
July 29, 2025. TBC observed input errors in Table 1 cells G2, H2, I2, AA and AB. The revision removes 
the input errors in the aforementioned cells and adds corrected information in Table 1 cells B2, C2, U2 
and V2.  
 
No other revisions were made. Tabular Wildfire Mitigation Quarterly Data for Q1 2025 R1 was filed 
concurrently with this cover letter in Docket # 2025 Data Submissions, today August 12, 2025. Please 
contact the undersigned should you have any questions. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at lenneal.gardner@transbaycable.com.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
  
 
Lenneal K. Gardner 
Sr. Manager Regulatory Affairs 


